# Minutes - CEBS Curriculum Committee 3:00 pm - November 1, 2016 - GRH 3073

<u>Members Present</u>: Marguerita Desander, Sylvia Dietrich, Kristi Godfrey-Hurrell, Jeanine Huss, Andrea Jenkins, Gail Kirby, Stacy Leggett, Cynthia Mason, Michael McDonald, Melissa Pendleton, Jill Sauerheber, Ronda Talley, Steve Wininger

The minutes from the October 4, 2016 meeting were approved as they appear on the web.

#### I. New Business

# College of Education and Behavioral Sciences

1. Revise a Program, 042, Educational and Behavioral Science Studies, Master of Arts in Education Dietrich/Kirby motion to approve/second. Jill Sauerheber presented. The motion passed.

## Department of Counseling and Student Affairs

- 1. Revise a Course, CNS 560, Professional Studies in Counseling and Marriage and Family Therapy
- Revise a Course, CNS 592, Crisis Counseling
   -CNS 560 and CNS 592 bundled for voting
   Dietrich/Godfrey-Hurrell motion to approve/second. Jill Sauerheber presented. The motion passed.
- 3. Revise a Course, CNS 658, Seminar in Guidance and Counseling
- Revise a Course, CNS 660, Organization and Administration of Counseling Services
   -CNS 658 and CNS 660 bundled for voting
   Kirby/Dietrich motion to approve/second. Jill Sauerheber presented. The motion passed.
- 5. Revise a Program, 112, Counselor Education, Specialist in Education Mason/Dietrich motion to approve/second. Jill Sauerheber presented. The motion passed.
- Revise a Program, 159, Extension from Elementary or Secondary Guidance to P-12, Certification-Only
   Kirby/Dietrich motion to approve/second. Jill Sauerheber presented. The motion passed.
- 7. Revise a Program, 046, School Counseling in Education
  Dietrich/Kirby motion to approve/second. Jill Sauerheber presented. The motion passed, with edits.
- 8. Revise a Program, 048, Standard Guidance, Non-Degree Rank I Dietrich/Kirby motion to approve/second. Jill Sauerheber presented. The motion passed.
- 9. Revise a Program, 159, Standard Guidance, Provisional to P-12, Certification-Only McDonald/Kirby motion to approve/second. Jill Sauerheber presented. The motion passed, with edits.
- 10. Revise a Program, 043, Clinical Mental Health Counseling Dietrich/Pendleton motion to approve/second. Jill Sauerheber presented. The motion passed, with edits.
- 11. Revise a Program, 043, Marriage, Couple and Family Counseling Dietrich/Kirby motion to approve/second. Jill Sauerheber presented. The motion passed, with edits.

12. Revise a Program, 145, Student Affairs in Higher Education, Master of Arts in Education McDonald/Leggett motion to approve/second. Jill Sauerheber presented. The motion passed.

## School of Teacher Education

#### **Consent Items:**

-Consent items #1-13 bundled for voting

Dietrich/Kirby motion to approve/second. Kristi Godfrey-Hurrell presented. The motion passed.

- 1. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, SPED 331, Early Childhood Education for Children with Disabilities
- 2. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, IECE 310, Early Reading, Language and Literacy
- 3. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, IECE 321, Family Supports and Services
- 4. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, IECE 322, Planning Curriculum and Instruction for Diverse Learners
- 5. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, IECE 323, Positive Behavioral Supports with Young Children
- 6. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, IECE 325, Partnerships with Families
- 7. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, IECE 326, Integrating Mathematics and Science Across the Early Childhood Curriculum
- 8. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, IECE 421, Advanced Curriculum and Instruction for Infants and Toddlers
- 9. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, IECE 422, Advanced Curriculum and Instruction for Young Children
- 10. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, IECE 423, Interdisciplinary Services for Young Children with Low Incidence Disabilities
- 11. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, IECE 489, Practicum Seminar in Interdisciplinary Early Childhood Education
- 12. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, IECE 490, Student Teaching Practicum (Infant and Toddler or Kindergarten), Student Teaching Practicum (Preschool)
- 13. Revise Course Prerequisites/Corequisites, IECE 491, Practicum in Interdisciplinary Early Childhood Education

#### **Action Items:**

- 1. Create a New Course IECE 320, Introduction to Early Childhood Assessment McDonald/Sauerheber motion to approve/second. Kristi Godfrey-Hurrell presented. The motion passed, with edits
- 2. Revise a Program, 526, Major in Interdisciplinary Early Childhood Education Sauerheber/Jenkins motion to approve/second. Kristi Godfrey-Hurrell presented. The motion passed, with edits.
- 3. Revise a Program, 044, MAE Literacy Education
  Dietrich/Huss motion to approve/second. Melissa Pendleton presented. The motion passed, with edits.

## Department of Psychology

-Items #1-4 bundled for voting.

Dietrich/Sauerheber motion to approve/second. Steve Wininger presented. The motion passed, with edits.

- 1. Revise a Course, PSY 791, Advanced Psychology Practice
- 2. Revise a Course, PSY 792, Advanced Practicum in Intervention
- 3. Revise a Course, PSY 799, Dissertation
- 4. Revise a Course, PSY 895, Predoctoral Internship

## II. Other Business

Discussion and vote on making change to the committee bylaws that would make
department heads non-voting members. This section of the bylaws currently reads:

 A. Ex-officio Members (voting) Associate Dean for Academic Programs (Chair)
 Department/unit heads from each academic department/unit in the college Director
of the Office of Teacher Services and School Relations
 Desander/Kirby motion to approve/second. Steve Wininger presented. The motion
passed.

## 2. Reminder:

Proposals going to PEC need to be submitted, with changes, by Friday, November 4<sup>th</sup> at Noon Proposals going to GCC need to be submitted, with changes, by Monday, November 14<sup>th</sup> at Noon

Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:42pm with 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> motions from Desander/Dietrich.

Kristy Ketterman, Committee Secretary